

CYNTHIA REED EDDY, ESQUIRE
707 GRANT STREET
PITTSBURGH, PA 15219
412-338-4790

Career Overview

Over the past twenty five years, I have practiced law with private law firms, the Department of Justice, and the Federal Judiciary. My private law practice has included representation of individuals, public officials, CEOs, as well as public and private corporations, including nonprofit health care agencies. My practice areas include complex civil litigation, federal appellate practice, regulatory compliance (SEC, IRS, EPA, Antitrust), internal corporate investigations and criminal defense.

Experience

- Johnson & Eddy, LLC - Pittsburgh, PA, Partner (2000- Present)
Specializing in litigation, including criminal defense, commercial civil litigation and appellate practice, and internal corporate investigations. Specializing in federal criminal representation.

- Supreme Court of Pennsylvania - Pittsburgh, PA
Assistant Special Prosecutor (1999-2000)

- Cynthia Reed Eddy Attorney-At-Law - Pittsburgh, PA,
Sole Practitioner (1998-2000)
Specializing in internal corporate investigations, criminal defense and tax controversy work

- Cohen & Grigsby, P.C. - Pittsburgh, PA, Director (1996-1998)
Specializing in civil litigation, internal corporate investigations, corporate compliance plans, and criminal defense.

- U.S. Attorney's Office - Pittsburgh, PA (Western District of Pennsylvania)
Assistant U.S. Attorney, Criminal Division (1991-1996)
Investigation and prosecution of criminal cases, including tax violations and other white collar crimes.

- Morgan, Lewis & Bockius - Washington, D.C., Associate (1985-1987)
Concentration in corporate tax planning and IRS controversy work; representation of clients to the House Ways and Means Senate Finance Committees.

- Honorable Perry Shields - United States Tax Court, Washington, D.C.
Attorney Advisor (1983-1985)
- Honorable Glen Williams - United States District Court (Western District of
Virginia)
Federal Judicial Law Clerk (1982-1983)
- U.S. House of Representatives - Summer Legal Intern (1981)
Office of Legal Counsel for the Rules Committee;
Research and summary of pending legislation.

Education

- Georgetown University Law Center
Master of Law in Taxation, *cum laude*, 1986
- Washington & Lee University Law Center
Juris Doctorate, *cum laude*, 1982
Order of the Coif, Katherine McDowell Scholar, faculty research assistant

Professional Activities, Speeches and Publications

- United States District Court Western District of Pennsylvania Court approved Early Neutral Evaluator
- Third Circuit Lawyers Advisory Committee (2008-2011)
- “Best Lawyers in America” (2006, 2007, 2008, 2009)
- Allegheny County Bar Association Activities
 - Member, Federal Court Council (1999-2001) (2007-2010)
Treasurer (2008-2009)
 - Federal Court Section Criminal Law Sub-Committee Member (1997-2007)
Chair (1997, 2001), (2007-2008)
 - Law Fellows (2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008)
 - Officers Nominating Committee (2005, 2006, 2007)
 - Third Circuit Review CLE Committee (2006, 2007, 2008)
 - Women’s Bar Association (2001-2004)
Chair Judiciary Committee (2001-2002)
 - Member, Advisory Committee for Revision of Federal Rule of Procedure 16 (2001)
 - Member, Judiciary Committee (1999-2002)

- Presenter, PBI, Defending White Collar Cases, The Ultimate Heavy Weight Fight (2009)
- Moderator, ACBA, Corporate Criminal Litigation (2007)
- Moderator & Presenter, PBI, Criminal Law Update (2007)(2008)
- Instructor, CCAC, Forensic Accounting (2006)
- Instructor, CCAC, The Anatomy of a Tax Fraud Investigation (1998, 2000, 2006, 2009)
- Instructor, PACDA, Corporate Investigations (2005)
- Instructor, PBI, Corporate Investigations (2004)
- Instructor, ACBA, Legal Ethics, A Literary Prospective (2003, 2004)
- Instructor, PBI, An Afternoon of Criminal Law (2003)
- Instructor, PBI, Dealing with IRS Special Agents (2003)
- Instructor, Health Care Financial Management Association
How to Detect and Avoid Fraud with an Effective Compliance Program (1998)
- Instructor, Health Care Financial Management Association
How to Respond to a Government Investigation, instruction film (1997)
- Author, *Changes in Corporate Integrity Legislation*
Pittsburgh Legal Journal (September 2002)
- Author, *Rebutting Dimitri*
Pittsburgh Tribune Review (February 2001)
- Author, *Small Companies Need Legal Compliance Program*, Cohen
& Grigsby Review (Winter 1997)
- Author, *Liability Shield -- How to Protect Your Company from Criminal Fraud*,
Small Business News (1996)
- Author, *Healthcare Fraud Major Target of Federal Prosecutors*, Cohen
& Grigsby Review (1996)
- Variety Club Excellence in Law Enforcement Award (1995)